Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 11:46 AM

To: Pohsuan@smrt.com.sg

Subject: FW: PENDING FINALISE SURVEY BY HWEE JIE

Dear Poh Suan,
Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SHB 559A-DOA: 11/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2060)

2) SHB 5888S-DOA: 12/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2062)
3) SHB 5188D-DOA: 21/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2104)
4) SHD 6219G-DOA:22/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2111)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:16 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint Ops/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Subject: PENDING FINALISE SURVEY BY HWEE JIE

Dear Poh Suan,
Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SHB 559A-DOA: 11/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2060)

2) SHB 5888S-DOA: 12/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2062)
3) SHB5188D-DOA: 21/1/19 (TAX 01/19/2104)
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



